

To: Jeff Fisher
E-Mail: jfisher@aeronix.com
From: Anthony Serafini
Date: October 13, 2009

Subject:

Message:

There are concerns regarding your request for 220-400 MHz. Please address the following concerns from the military frequency coordinator.

The requested band is limited to the Military Services. It would facilitate our process if the requestor has a military connection. However, we may be able to work around this issue if they are willing to limit their operation to the 225-328.6 and 335.4-399.9 MHz bands, limit the operation to one year, and reduce the necessary bandwidth to 1M20 vice 1M75 to be compliant with the current Allotment Plan. Also, we will coordinate this request with the Department of Defense Eastern Area Frequency Coordinator (DoD EAFC) who may require the use this system to be scheduled with their office. Lastly, can you validate the coordinates provided in the proposal--we show them to be in the water off of Satellite Beach, FL.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of October 13, 2009 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://fjallfoss.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 9484